


From: genereding [mailto:greding@sunflower.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 7:18 PM 
To: Dan Warner 
Subject: RE: De-Annexation Staff Report 
 
DAN, DO I UNDERSTAND THE PLANNING STAFF IS IN FAVOR OF DENIAL OF THIS REQUEST? IF 
SO I SEE IT AS DON’T BOTHER ME WITH THE FACTS OUR MINDS ARE MADE UP!!  I WOULD BE 
MOST HAPPY TO SIGN A CONSENT TO ANNEX WHEN YOU DECIDE TO TAKE THE OTHERS 
IN…AS SLOW AS THE PROGRESS IS WITH CITY  DECISION MAKING IS THAT WILL BE LONG 
AFTER IM GONE… THERE IS AN OLD PROVERB THAT SAYS IF HE EATS AS SLOW AS HE 
WORKS  HE WILL STARVE TO DEATH AT THE DINING ROOM TABLE!!  DAN ALSOI DO NOT HAVE 
CITY STREETS. I HAVE THE SAME FIRE SERVICE AS I WOULD HAVE IF IN COUNTY AND GRANT 
TOWNSHIP.THE POLICE DON’T RECOGNIZE ME AS IN THE CITY. IN FACT THEIR 
UNDESIREABLES AND TRANSITS ARE DROPPED OUT OF THE POLICE CARS AND DEPOSITED IN 
MY DRIVEWAY.DONT PLAY UP ANY CITY SERVICES AS I DON’T HAVE ANY… UNDERSTAND?? I 
WANT THIS CORRECTED.. AND YOU HAVE NEVER STATED THAT THE CITY HAS TAKEN TAXES 
FOR 22 YEARS AND WHY??YOU CONTRIBUTED NOTHING..ZILCH..DO YOU REALIZE YOU ARE 
FLIRTING WITH LITIGATION?? AT 78 YEARS OLD I CANT TAKE THESE SCREWINGS AND 
SHENAGINS.  I CANT WAIT TILL 630 MON EVE YOU HAVE HAD ENOUGH TIME TO RIGHT THE 
WRONG THAT WAS CREATED BY A BAD DECISION IN 1988  ITS ALL ABOUT MONEY DAN!! LETS 
GETY REAL BORN IN THE NIGHT BUT NOT LAST NIGHT.   
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